


History of H. C. Ross High School 

A one- room school was built on Avenue C in Crowley, Louisiana in 1887. Mrs. M. E. L. Reeves was its 
first teacher in 1893. Henry Clay Ross became the first teacher/principal in 1899. Initially, the school 
began with eighteen students.  Professor Henry Clay Ross was a native of Thibodaux, Louisiana and 
during his course of engagement with the community; he earned the respect and goodwill to have a 
school named in his honor: H. C. Ross High School. This one room school was the forerunner for H. C. 
Ross High school. 

Public and private funds were used to construct a new two –story frame building on Hutchinson Avenue.  
The city provided $700.00, the local African American population donated $300.00 and the school board 
provided the remainder of the funds to secure this building in 1906. Enrollment increased to 256 
students, grades 1-7 in 1908. The school’s faculty was three teachers at this time. 

Reverend H. C. Ross was well respected and there were noted similarities between he and Booker T. 
Washington. Rev. Ross’s drive, insight, ambitions, and political connections were admirable, and he was 
very influential in Crowley and the surrounding area. He was able to bridge the gap between the African 
American and white societies resulting in a harmonious relationship and positive results.  

“Jean Fund” in 1908 supported agricultural and industrial training. The curriculum was expanded to 
include sciences and the arts. Professor R. U. Clark of Rayne, Louisiana, a Southern University of New 
Orleans graduate, taught elementary principles of farming in 1911. His work was supported by the “Jean 
Fund”.  

The year 1911 was associated with the addition of home economics and the expansion of the school 
session to eight months and a graduation class of four students. Commencement was held at Morning 
Star Baptist Church. The 1911-1912 commencement was held at Israelite Baptist Church. 

Estella Campbell taught domestic science and Professor Clark taught agriculture in 1913. The school 
enrollment was 213 at this time. A notable event was the school entered competitions at the Acadia 
Parish Fair in 1915. Nine first place awards were given through a special category that was created called 
“Premiums Colored Schools”. 

Preparation for expansion was made in 1917 with the acquisition of land. The African American 
community paid $300.00 and the school board paid $400.00. Over the ensuing five years important 
social and political changes occurred. School attendance became compulsory and the school session was 
increased to nine months. The teaching staff was expanded to seven and in 1923 the school expanded 
from grades 8 through 11. Three students graduated in the first graduating class of 1929. 

In the 1953-54 school session a new school was built and named H. C. Ross High School. This school 
excelled until integration in 1970. 

Coleman, Dorothy Wilson. A Guide to Geneological Research, From Union to Reunion African Americans 
in Crowley, Louisiana.  Pineville,La.: Amni Publishing, 2006. 
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